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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Gerald,

Summier Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkautocom=

Thursday, 2 April, 2020 10:25 AM

'GERALD POH WEE EIN'; Accident@kscgp.cam

'"MT Claim_SG'; assignments@ikkauto.com; 'SUR

RE: 2nd Neotice to Conduct Pre Repair Survey - Your Ref: 18/19/19/VPO5/022217 -
Cur Ref: SMJ 3097U/SLC/jp/ps [External General]

Please be informed that according to the repairer 1P owner already withdraw the claim,

Nosurvey was done for this vehicle SMI3097UL

We will ¢lose this file at our end without billing,

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phione: 6941-84434 | etnail: assignments@lkiantocem | faxo256-3315
Bl 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408433)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraidpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 29 August, 2019 10:15 AM

To: Accident@kscgp.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mit_claim@Ilonpac.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Admin A <admin-a @lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre Repair Survey - Your Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/022217 - Our Ref: SMJ
097U/SLC/ ip/ps [External General]

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT FREJUDICE

Dear Sampu,

We da not agreed with your proposed Single Joint Expert and shall LKK
Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey,

Aside to LKK — Attn : Nivitha,
Kindly proceed with pre-repair on without prejudice.

Best Regards
Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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The all @888 lonpac.com.sg

Expartence It Mow

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Accident@kscop.com [mailto: Accident@kscap,com]

Sent: Thursday, 29 August, 2019 9:43 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject; 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre Repair Survey - Your Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/022217 - Our Ref: SM]
3097U/5LC jp/ps

Dear Sirs.
We refer to the subject matter.
Please tind enclosed 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey herewith for vour attention.

Thank you.

Regards,

Sampu

far and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 082315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgn.com

KSCGP Juris LLP {(UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege
if you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceplible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN «geraldpoch@lonpac.coms=

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 10,19 AM

To: Accident@kscgp com

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin A

Subject: FW: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre Repair Survey - Your Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/022217 -
Our Ref: SMJ 3097U/SLE/jp/ps [External General)

Attachments: 2nd PRS -SLC.pdf

Lonpac External - General
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sampu,

We do not agreed with your proposed Single Joint Expert and shall LKK
Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey.

Aside to LKK — Attn : Nivitha,
Kindly proceed with pre-repair on without prejudice.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 159555
Telﬂ:_ (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use

From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailto: Accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Thursday, 29 August, 2019 9:43 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: jlapei@kscgp.com

Subject: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre Repair Survey - Your Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/022217 - Our Ref: SM]
3097U/SLC jp/ps

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the subject matter.

Please find enclosed 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey herewith for your attention,

Thank you.

Regards,
Sampu
for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon



KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0889 / Fax 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chaptar 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
ntity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.



vowRef : 18/19/19/VPO5/022217
ourRef  : SMJ 3097U/SLC/jp/ps
Date : 29 August 2019

| Acknowledgement

This is to confirm that | [Full Name of Surveyor] of

[Surveyor's Company] have completed as follows:-

(a) Pre- Repair Survey/lnspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(b) Pre- Repair Surveyl/inspection (during dismantling) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(c) Re-inspection of new replacement part (part by part) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(d) Post - Repair Surveyl/inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:




